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AI1NQLO SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor

Stephen Barton, PhD, AICP
Director of Housing
City of Berkeley
2180 Milvia Street
Berkeley, CA 94704

Dear Dr. Barton:

REPLY TO: HUD03100SA

RE: DEVELOPMENT OF ED ROBERTS CAMPUS, ADELINE STREET

Thank you for your letter of March 30, 2005. Of particular value was your clear
and affirmative statement regarding historic properties with the undertaking's area of
potential effects (APE).

The City has now determined that the following properties are eligible for
inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places at the local level of significance:

• 1985 Ashby Avenue; criterion C
• 3031-51 Adeline Street; criteria A and C
• 3192 Adeline Street; criteria A and C
• 2022 Emerson Street; criterion C
• 2015 Prince Street; criterion C
• District comprising 16 Colonial Revival residences, 3004 -3106 Martin Luther

King, Jr. Way (west side); criterion C
• District comprising commercial buildings at intersection of Ashby Avenue and

Adeline Street, including 1979 Ashby Avenue, 1985 Ashby Avenue (Webb
Block), 2990 Adeline Street, 2982 Adeline Street, 2970 Adeline Street, 3021
Adeline Street, 3025 Adeline Street, and 3027 Adeline Street; criteria A and C

• District comprising residential and commercial buildings in a streetcar suburb
bounded by south side of Ashby Avenue, wl'lst side of Shattuck Avenue, north
side of Woolsey Street and east side of Adeline Street (excluding the Ed ROberts
campus site), criteria A and C

The City has further determined, based on a recommendation from the North
Coastal Information Center, that there is a very low possibility of Native American or
historical-period archeological deposits in the APE.
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Milford Wayne D aldson, FAIA
State Historic Pre ervation Officer

Based on the information in both Tim Stroshane's letter of February 2, 2005 and
your letter of March 5, 2005, I concur in the City's findings outlined above.

I look forward to meeting with you April 18, 2005 to discuss the project and any
effects it may have on historic properties.

Sine elJ,


